
Dear Chairman and Committee Members,  

I forgot one last important reference to help guide you in your decision making .  

Even the intersex athlete Casto Semenya, who was more genetically male than female  has  recently 

been declined permission to participate in the up coming Olympics in female track and field events. 

More than likely she would be welcomed onto the males team if she can qualify. So there still is a place 

for her to compete and have athletic experiences in completion with biologically and genetically more 

similar athletes, males. 

 

Which proves….Biology does indeed matter in athletic competition. Although Castor's  was a unique 

case of genetic composition not being discovered by even herself with out genetic testing, the Olympic 

committee could not deny she was more male than female.  I am hoping you to will come around to 

protecting female athletics with this bill.  

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/09/08/sports/olympics/cast

er-semenya-court-ruling.html 

 

 

Sincerely, Margo Knorr  
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